



CONSULTATIVE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Facilitators: Keith Curry/Minodora Moldoveanu **Date**: November 29, 2021

Recorder: Paula VanBrown **Location:** Zoom

Vision

Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.

Mission Statement

Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success. Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.

Attendees:

Ibrahim Ali	Amankwa McKinzie
Christine Aldrich	Minodora Moldoveanu
Sheri Berger	Abdul Nasser
Stephanie Leonor Del Cid	Christopher Perez

MINUTES

1. Review minutes from November 22, 2021 – None presented

2. President/CEO Items

A. COVID-19 Update

Sheri Berger reported that things are stable in terms of the numbers in our community right now. We are making plans for more students to return to campus, and we have our safety plan in place.

B. Student Vaccine Incentive – Status Update

Christine Aldrich asked how do students get this money. Sheri Berger stated that Lauren Sosenko had provided a list of about 500 students who met the vaccine requirements to Keith Cobb, and he is working to distribute the funds the week of December 6, 2021. Dr. Nasser added that Lauren Sosenko has an additional 50 students she has to do a deep-dive on and will then send that list to Keith Cobb.

- C. ASCCC: Collegiality in Action (CIA) Dr. Nasser reported the tentative date is scheduled for May 13, 2022 waiting on confirmation. This will be an in-person workshop. More information will be forthcoming.
- D. Compton CCCD Board of Trustees' Meeting
 - December 8, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. Special Board Meeting This meeting is scheduled to interview candidates for the position left vacant by Dr. LeBlanc's retirement as representative of Area 4.
 - December 14, 2021, at 4:00 p.m. Special Board Meeting This meeting will decide who will be the new Board of Trustees member.

• December 15, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. - Closed Session; 5:00 p.m.- Open Session Regularly Scheduled Meeting. This meeting was originally scheduled for December 7, 2021, but had to be rescheduled because there would not have a quorum.

3. The "New Normal" Discussion – Next Steps

A. How do we gather additional information from students and employees? Dr. Nasser asked for input. Dr. Moldoveanu suggested asking all campus committees to discuss this briefly as part of their agendas and through surveys.

Sheri Berger commented that she is concerned about surveys because in thinking about "new normal," she is not always sure what that means. Are we talking about how classes are scheduled? How are services delivered? At what level are we asking about the new normal? Unless "new normal" is defined, we may not get relevant or helpful information from students. She stated that another way to get information would be from the Associated Student Government (ASG). But right now, while students are studying for finals, a survey might not give us many results. So, if we're going to do something, we should probably wait until spring.

Stephanie Leonor Del Cid suggested asking professors to give a small amount, maybe 5 points of extra credit, to students who participated in the survey. She said she thinks it is a good idea to explain to students what new normal means and what they are being asked. She said when she and the ASG hears the "new normal," they hear "what kind of method do you want the classes delivered by whether it's in person, virtual, or mixture of both."

Sheri Berger stated they have already been given a survey about how they wanted to see their classes scheduled for spring, and she doesn't think the data will be any different a month later. Stephanie Leonor Del Cid asked again, what are you asking for? Dr. Moldoveanu commented that maybe we need to do the survey again in the spring. And we are assuming that beginning with fall 2022; we will be back to whatever the new normal is. It will be what percentages of classes would be offered in which modality. However, we have discussed not enclosing ourselves in particular percentages to give ourselves the freedom to adapt as we schedule those classes, what services are offered, and other processes offered on campus.

Stephanie Leonor Del Cid mentioned the lack of upper-level classes offered for students getting ready to transfer, and they will have to take these courses elsewhere.

Christine Aldrich commented that surveys are one thing. Many things need to be discussed about the new normal. Still, she thinks it is time for us to have some dialogue and maybe some professional development activities where students and staff can be invited to figure out this new normal because everybody has a different definition.

Dr. Moldoveanu addressed the issue of not offering enough transfer-level classes. Part is because of dwindling enrollment, and there is not enough demand for them. Also, a lot of colleges no longer offer a winter session.

Stephanie Leonor Del Cid asked if they would continue teaching online classes. Sheri Berger responded, yes, they will continue offering online courses. Still, there is a contractual limitation that full-time faculty only teach two online courses and one hybrid, but they can get approval to teach an additional online class. Stephanie Leonor Del Cid will send Sheri a complete list of classes not being offered.

4. Thinking Out of the Box

None

5. Other Items

Dr. Nasser reported that we are still in discussions with Everytable.

6. Future Agenda Items

- A. Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Review Timelines five years vs. three years
- B. Update on ASCCC: CIA Visit Request
- C. Facilities Update

The next Consultative Council meeting is scheduled for Monday, December 6, 2021, at 2:00 p.m. via ZOOM